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0 - L o  - & S  Matllda Sanders 75c-oa - 099 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett 

Monday, August 04,2008 9:01 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Subject: Order I Notlce Submitted ~ddrhtntive-Partka-Countla_Colmact 
DOWMENT NO. Ob644 -07 
DISTRIBUTION Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 070548-WS 
Filename I Path: 070548.CO.lcb.doc 

8/4/2008 9:OO:OO AM 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT S Y S l E M  

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070548 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
C O I E  

Rose Law Firm (LongwoodOB) I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COhlMlSSlON 
DIRECTORY 

I 
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com I No 

I 
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Monday. Aug 04,2008 12:44 PM 
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Monday. Aug 04.2008 12:45 PM 



1 ****. CLK Official Filing'"**; 1712008 2:OO PM 

Matilda Sanders Tsc-Od - 0 v35 L A&- u s  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, July 07,2008 2:OO PM 
CLK ~ Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070548.061 708-or.lcb.doc 

7/7/2008 1:58:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070548 

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket NO. 070548. 

0 f&cd 



FLOIUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSIEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 07054R 

PARTY 
X A M E  

COMPANY 
CODE 

E M A I L  
ADDRESS 

MASTFR 
COII.*IISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08) 1 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com I No 



.. .. . 

Monday, Jul07, 2008 0332 PM 



CLK Offlclal Flllng*'*"6/10/2008 1:56 PM ..*.. 
Matllda Sanders %e-08 -0370 - - /!S 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070548-WS 
Filename / Path: 070548.OPC-Ordack-intv.lcb.doc 

Tuesday, June 10,2008 1:51 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

DISTRIBUTION: 
6/10/2008 1:49:00 PM 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 



FLORlDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 07054s 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAlL 
CODE ADDRESS 

, J I 
Rose Law Finn (Longwoodog) [ mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com I No 

Printed LW 6llO12008 a1 3 10 56 PM 



Tuesday, Jun 10.2008 03 : l l  PM 



Tuesday, Jun I O .  2008 03: l l  PM 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Sandy Simmons 
Thursday, March 20, 2008 10:31 AM 
Clara Leider 
Proposed Changes to Form 070548-WS-00001 

CCS Form 070548-WS-00001-002.pdf 

CCS Form 
3-ws-00001-c 

Docket Number 7 IS - Form Number 070548. 1s-0000 

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Marion County by 
Century - Fairfield Village, Ltd. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 04/14/2008 - 
p.m. - in Lakeland - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment location 
From Lakeland to Ocala 

4 : O O  p.m.- 8:OO 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/20/2008 at 1053 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

Relocation of electric facilities 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Rosanne Gervasi 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL I C T  I E D  lhaa ALL ICT IED I ~ A G  I S K  
X 

Commissioners 
Officer 
' Commissioners 

AG ISK IADM m 
I 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 



Clara Leider 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, March 12,2008 11:48 AM 
Clara Leider 
New Advice Form 070548-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 070548-WS-00001-001 .pdf 

CCS Form 
3-WS-00001-C 

Docket Number 070548-WS - Form Number 070548-WS-00001-001 

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Marion County by 
Century - Fairfield Village, Ltd. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 04/14/2008 - 4:OO p.m.- 8:OO 
p.m. - in Lakeland - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRAA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/12/2008 at 11:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

I Event ormer Date 

Economic Regulation 
= a  Court Reporter 

- P o  
< 

Staff Contact - Cheryl Jo&m .m 

03 - r x  h) m- 
xJm -0 cl xu, 3: 
0 -;I 

0 a 0  

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsiEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. ComplianceiConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070548-WS --Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Marion C&ty b y T e n t u G  
Fairfield Village, Ltd. 

New Date Location I Room Time 

Customer Meeting 04/14/2008 Lakeland 4:OO p. - 8100 p. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL I CT I ED I MMIAG I SK 

PrehearinP 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED MMAG CT ED M AG SK ADM 

Staff 

X 

Remarks: 

PSCKHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070548-WS-00001-001 

Customer meeting 



CbK Ofgcial Fiilng*"*1/29/2008 9:38 AM ..*a* 1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Tuesday. January29,ZOOE 9:21 AM 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and lime: 
Docket Number: 070548-WS 
Filename / Path: 070548.01.08.08.lcb.doc 

35c-08 -0067 * ~ o F - W ~  

"NO. OCb$y-o b 
1/29/2008 9:19:00 AM 

ORDER GRANTING ORIGINAL WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES IN MARION COUNTY TO 
CENTURY-FAIRFIELD VILLAGE, LTD 

This has been assigned Order #PSC-08-0067-FOF-WS 



CbKOffklal Filing****1/29/2008 1 l : O l  AM .*.*a 1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject 

Tuesday, January 29,2008 11:Ol AM 

R E  Order I Notice Submitted 

Change made. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 1057 AM 
To: Imolyn Henry 
Subjea: FW: Order 1 Nottce Submitted 

On the 1st page of the Order, 1st paragraph it says "On July 30,2007, Century-Fairfield Village, Ltd. 
(Century-Fairfield) filed an application for original water and wastewater certificates in Marion County", 
CMS it shows it being filed July31,2007. 

Can you please check to see if that can be fixed? 

Thank you, Matilda 

in 

~ 

From: Imolyn  Henry 
Sent: 
TO: 
cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order / Natiie Submitted 

Tuesday, lanuary 29,2008 9:21 AM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 

ORDER GRANTING ORIGINAL WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES IN MARION COUNTY 
TO CENTURY-FAJRFIELD VILLAGE. LTD 

This has been assigned Order #PSC-08-0067-FOF-WS 



OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

August 3,2007 

Bernard H. Gentry, Esquire 
Clark, Campbell & Mahoney, P.A. 
500 South Florida Avenue, Suite 800 
Lakeland, Florida 33 80 1 

Re: Docket No. 070548-WS 

Dear Mr. Gentry: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide water and wastewater 
service in Marion County by Century- Farrfield Village, Ltd., which was filed in ths office on July 3 1 , 
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with ths  requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wwn.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pscstatafl.us 



.? n 
QseAssionment and Schedulinq Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No. 970548 -wS Date Docketed: 07/31/2007 T i t le :  Application fo r  cer t i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Marion County by Century - Fa i r f ie ld  Village, Ltd. 

Conpany: Century - Fai r f ie ld  Village, Ltd. 

~ ~ 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Dav t o  Susoend: 

I I I 

Expi ration: 

Referred to: AOM CLK M P  (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
CO' indicates OPR) I I I ( X I  X I  I I I I 

Sectio n 2 - OPR C m W  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Ji Schedule 
Proaram Mdule Bib) WARNING: THIS SQEDIJLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DKUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECDRDS SECTION:[SSO) 413-6770 Staff Assian- 

QPR Staf f  

Staff Counsel 

MBr 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level  Previous Current 

I 
1. 
2. 
4. 3. 

5. 
6. 

Recamended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding th is  case: 31. 

32. 

34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 

Ful l  Comission - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Conmission Panel - 33. 

3a. 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I 

I i 
~ 

I I I 

~ 

I I I 
14U. I I I 

Section 3 - Cha i m n  C m l e m  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) 
I Gam4 ssioners I Hrn I Staff I 

Prehearing Officer 
I Conmissioners l m l  

Ex;. 
ALL I ED ( C T (  HM ( A G (  SK 

I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Henber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Cmiss ion  decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

n F% 
J 

Section 1 - Of f ice of Comnission Clerk 

C Johnson, S Rieger 

Page 1 o f  1 J 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

b c k e t  No.070548-WS Date Docketed: 07/31/2007 T i t l e :  Application for cer t i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Marion County by Century - F a i r f i e l d  Village, Ltd. 

Conpany: Century - Fa i r f i e ld  Vi l lage, Ltd. 

, _". I t I 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT 1 MM I AG I SK 

X 

Expiration: 

C o d  ssioners AOM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X I " 

SCR SGA Referred to:  ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PI F RCA 

('0" indicates OPR) r I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHELWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCOMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8850) 413-6770 Staff Assignments 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

!??as 

-1 t: 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission X Commission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 08/14/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
3 5 .  
36. 
37. 
38.  
39. 
a" 

I I I 

I I I 
I I I 

I I 
I I 1 
I I I 

I I 4 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

m m 
Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.070548-WS Date Docketed: 07/31/2007 T i t l e :  Application for ce r t i f i ca tes  t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Marion County by Century - F a i r f i e l d  Vi l lage, Ltd. 

._ 

Conpany: Century - F a i r f i e l d  Vi l lage, Ltd. 

C lohnson, S Rieger 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Cotmlet es and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedule 

Current W R  revis ion leve l  

Proaram Module Bl(a) WARhIhG: THIS SQIELWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

Deficiencies Corrected 
S ta f f  Recomnendation 
Agenda 
PA4 Order 
Protest Period Expires 
Consumnating Order i f  No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise W R  

Due Dates I 

NONE 10/11/2007 
NONE 12/26/2007 
NONE 01/01/2001 
NONE 01/21/2001 
"E 02/18/2001 
"E 02/21/2001 

10/16/2007 03/21/2OO1 

OPR Staf f  

Conrnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Staf f  Counsel 

K!& 

I 
Conmi ssioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  

X 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3 .  
4 .  
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25.  
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. .~ Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 10/16/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR I ::: 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

I I 
I I 



ianment and Schedul ina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Sec t i o n  1 - Office o f  Comnission C l e r e  n 
Docket No.07054a-WS Date Docketed: 07/31/2007 T i t l e :  Application f o r  ce r t i f i ca tes  t o  provide water and wastewater 

service i n  Marion County by Century - F a i r f i e l d  Village, Ltd. 

Company: Century - F a i r f i e l d  Village. Ltd. 

1. Deficiencies Corrected 
2. Customer Reeting 
3. Sta f f  Reconmendation 

5. PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest 

7~ 

4 .  Agenda 

6. Consumting Order i f  No Protest 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

S M E  ll/30/2007 
%E 04//l4/2008 
"E 04/24/2008 

"E 05/27/2003 
"E 05/06/200a 

"E 06/20/200a 

Expi rat ion: 

Staf f  Counsel L Bennett 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
e()' indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR C a m  le tes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Pmaram Mod& sua) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DDNFlENT 

Time Sc hedul e 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIMY. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE REClXDS SECTILW:{SSO> 413-6770 Staf f  Ass ign"& 

.. 
a. 
a 

I Due Dates 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comission X C m i s s i o n  Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 

OPR Staf f  C Johnson, S Rieger I current CASR revis ion leve l  

-_. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
7 c  

Previous Current 

_. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
m 

-_. 
36. _ _  Date f i l e d  with CLK: 03/20/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

140. 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes c/4 IQA Assignments are as follows: - -  

Prehearin Of f icer  Il m, 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Melnber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Qse Assianment and Schedu l i n a  Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comm 'ssion Clerk- h 

Docket Na.070548-a Date Docketed: 07/31/2007 T i t l e :  Application fo r  ce r t i f i ca tes  t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Marion County by Century - F a i r f i e l d  Vil lage, Ltd. 

Conpany: Century - F a i r f i e l d  Vil lage, Ltd. 

Comnissioners 

Proarm M u  l e  

OPR Staff 

Cormissioners ADM 

CT I ED I M I AG I S K  
X 

Official F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF  RCA SCR StA 
(-0- indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Camleter and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time k hedul e 
BUa) UARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOClAYENT 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE ANY) WB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPMTES CONTACT THE REtoRM SECTION:I350> 413-6770 Staff A si nt 

Current CASR revision level  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

QCRs 

7. 
L Bennett 8 .  

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 

39. 

- 

.. Sta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 



Case Assianment and Schedulins Record 

m rt Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Prosram Module BUa) 

Staff Assi nt 

Page 1 of 1 v 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUNENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(85OJ 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.070548-WS Date Docketed: 07/31/2007 T i t l e :  Application f o r  cert i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Marion County by Century - F a i r f i e l d  Village, Ltd. 

Company: Century - Fa i r f i e ld  Vi l lage, Ltd. 

Deficiencies Corrected 
Staf f  Recormendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest 
Consumting Order i f  No Protest 

S M E  11/30/2007 
05/21/2008 06/05/2008 
06/03/2008 06/17/2008 
06/23/2008 07/07/2008 
07/17/2008 07/31/2008 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

!Xb 

C lohnson. S Rieger Current WR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

-1 L Bennett H: 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. .~ 

Recomnended assisnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Commission Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 

I I I 

Prehearin Of f icer  2 
Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ione r  i s  Panel Chairman: 

Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Renber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved : C/rl* 
Date: 

PSC/CMOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


